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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - Re: Congressman Owens on NYCO Land Exchange Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: Mark Behan
CC: Kenneth Hamm;  Marc Gerstman;  Robert Davies;  peter.goodwin@nycomineral...
Date: 6/3/2013 5:03 PM
Subject: Re: Congressman Owens on NYCO Land Exchange

Fantastic.
Thanks!

Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor
Albany, New York 12233
518-402-2797
cell 518-813-1664
fax 518-402-9016
 
Connect with DEC on:
Facebook ( http://www.facebook.com/nysdec ) & Twitter ( http://www.twitter.com/NYS_DEC )

>>> Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com> 6/3/2013 4:49 PM >>>
Dear Rob, Julia, Marc and Ken -- 

Enclosed is the United Steelworkers' letter issued today to Assembly Speaker Silver (and copied to Gov. 
Cuomo, Commissioner Martens, Sen. Little and all members of the Assembly) endorsing the NYCO 
Adirondack land exchange.

Best regards,

Mark Behan

Mark Behan
President

O: (518) 792-3856 ext. 112

Mark.Behan@behancom.com 
www.behancommunications.com 

The information contained in this message is Privileged and Confidential and intended only for use by the 
individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering this message to 
the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me. 
Thank you.



(12/31/2013) Kenneth Hamm - Re: Congressman Owens on NYCO Land Exchange Page 1

From: Robert Davies
To: 'mark.behan@behancom.com' <mark.behan@behancom.com>; jwtighe@gw.dec.stat...
CC: Gerstman, Marc <msgerstm@gw.dec.state.ny.us>; krhamm@gw.dec.state.ny.us ...
Date: 6/3/2013 6:20 PM
Subject: Re: Congressman Owens on NYCO Land Exchange

Excellent. We are making real progress at the right time. Thanks. 
 

>>> Mark Behan <mark.behan@behancom.com> 6/3/2013 4:49:37 PM >>>Dear Rob, Julia, Marc and 
Ken -- 

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
individual named above. If you are not the intended recipient, or responsible for delivering this message 
to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and notify me. 
Thank you.




